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2 March 2018

Joel Herbert

Resource Assessments, Planning Services
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
BY EMAIL: information@planning.nsw.gov.au

ARDMORE PARK QUARRY — MODIFICATION 3 (MP 07_0155 MOD 3)

Dear Joel

Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) refers to your emails dated 15 January 2018 and 23 January 2018
regarding the above application to modify the project approval for Ardmore Park Quarry.

RMS has completed an assessment of the proposed modification, based on the information provided and
focussing on the impact to the state road network. For this development, the key state road is the Hume
Highway. Other roads on which transport of product associated with the use will occur are local roads
managed by Goulburn Mulwaree Council

RMS notes that the proposed modification, in part, seeks to:
¢ Increase the annual production limit from 400,000 tonnes per annum (tpa) to 580,000 tpa;
¢ Increase the hours of operation for product loading and transportation;
o Utilise Performance Based Scheme approved trucks;
¢ Increase the maximum allowable daily truck movements from 88 to 124 movements per day; and

e Proposes no change to the currently approved transport route (i.e. quarry products, apart from those
going to local customers, is via the local road network to the Hume Highway.

Having regard for the above and noting that access to and from the Hume Highway is via an existing
interchange, RMS does not believe the modification will have a significant impact on the state road
network. On this basis RMS does not object to the modification application.

If you have any questions please contact Andrew Lissenden on 4221 2769.
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Please ensure that any further email correspondence is sent to development.southern@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

Chris Millet
Manager Land Use
Southern Region

Cc: Joel.Herbert@planning.nsw.gov.au; and
council@goulburn.nsw.gov.au
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